
  
 
 
 

 
 
 
Thursday, January 15, 2015 - 6:30 p.m.                           Assembly Chambers, 213 Haines Hwy. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE TO THE FLAG  
2. ROLL CALL  
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: December 18, 2014  
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS  [Items not scheduled for public hearing] 
6. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
7. STAFF REPORT 

A. Planning & Zoning Report 
8. PUBLIC HEARINGS: None 
9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None  
10. NEW BUSINESS:  

A. Historic District/Building Review: None 
B. Haines Borough Code Amendments: None  
C. Project Updates: None 
D. Other New Business:   

1. Classify Mosquito Lake School Property for Sale – Action Item: Student enrollment dropped below ten 
during the 2013 school year and resulted in the School District shutting down the school when funding was not 
received from the State of Alaska. Since the closing of the school, interested parties have contacted the Borough 
inquiring about the possibility of purchasing the facility. HBC 14.20.040 requires that the Borough lands may be 
classified for sale by the Assembly with the advice of the Planning Commission. Possible Motion: Recommend 
the Assembly classify the property for sale. 

2. Lot Line Adjustment on Chilkat Valley Arts Property – Discussion Item: This item is up for discussion at the 
request of Sue Folletti. Currently the entire building is on three lots. The preschool is considering purchasing one 
portion of the building. The transaction will require platting actions. However, a lot line adjustment will result in 
creating non-conformation lots, which is not allowed by the current code. Folletti is seeking advice from the 
commission.  

3. Planning Commission Seat C and G Appointments – Action Item – Three requests for appointment to serve 
on the Planning Commission submitted by Brenda Josephson, Rob Miller and Scott Sundberg are forwarded to 
the Planning Commission. Possible motion: Recommend the mayor appoint _______ to serve Seat C, and 
appoint _______ to serve Seat G.  

11. COMMISSION COMMENTS 
12. CORRESPONDENCE 
13. SCHEDULE MEETING DATE 

A.      Regular Meeting – Thursday, February 12, 2015 6:30 p.m. 
14. ADJOURNMENT  

 
 

Haines Borough 
Planning Commission 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

COMMISSIONERS: 
 

ROB GOLDBERG, CHAIR 
LEE HEINMILLER, VICE-CHAIR 

ROBERT VENABLES 
HEATHER LENDE 

DON TURNER III 
SEAT C – TBD 
SEAT G – TBD  

 
 
 
 

Page | 1  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE TO THE FLAG – Chairman Goldberg called the meeting to 
order at 6:30 p.m. in Assembly Chambers and led the pledge to the flag.  

2. ROLL CALL – Present: Chairman Rob Goldberg, Commissioners Lee Heinmiller, Andy 
Hedden (called in), Robert Venables, Heather Lende, and Don Turner III.  
Staff Present: Jan Hill/Mayor, David Sosa/Manager, Krista Kielsmeier/Deputy Clerk, 
and Carlos Jimenez/Public Facilities Director.  

Also Present: Glenda Gilbert, Mike Case, Roger Schnabel, and Brenda Jones.  

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
Motion: Venables moved to “approve the agenda.” Turner seconded it. The motion carried 
unanimously.   

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – November 13, 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes 

Motion: Heinmiller moved to “approve the November 13, 2014 regular meeting 
minutes.” Lende seconded it. The motion carried unanimously.  

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS – None  

6. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT – None  
7. STAFF REPORTS  

A. Planning & Zoning Staff Report 
8. PUBLIC HEARINGS – None   
9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None  

10. NEW BUSINESS  
A. Historic District/Building Review – None  
B. Haines Borough Code Amendments  

1. Temporary Residence in HBC 18.60.020(H) 
Venables restated his objection. He would like to see more exceptions that will 
allow property owners to temporarily occupy an RV or mobile home on private 
properties as a conditional use.  
Motion:  Turner moved to “recommend the Assembly adopt the proposed 
ordinance.” Lende seconded it. The motion carried 5 – 1 with Venables opposed.  

 C.  Project Updates – None 
D. Other New Business  

1. Classification of Borough Lands for Sale – 3-MLR-00-0110 

Haines Borough 
Planning Commission Meeting 

December 18, 2014 
MINUTES Draft  

  4



Motion: Venables moved to “recommend the Assembly classify the property for 
sale again.” Turner seconded it. The motion carried unanimously.  

2. History of Vacation of Rights-of-Way within Tlingit Park 

Goldberg said that the plat shows a portion of Front Street was vacated.  

Heinmiller said Planning and Zoning Technician Tracy Cui might be able to 
produce a map with these changes to Beach Road. It will be helpful for the future 
planning.  

3. Consideration of Vacating One Portion of Mathias Avenue Right-of-Way 
Jimenez said Norm Smith applied for water service years ago, and the permit 
was not granted. There are problems with that line because of the grade. Staff 
have been communicating with the adjacent property owners on trying to acquire 
utility easement. Carol Waldo declined, but Marvin Smith agreed to grant the 
Borough a 15’ wide utility easement by gaining the ownership of the same square 
footage of right-of-way on Mathias as compensation. 
Motion: Venables moved to “support the staff’s recommendation.” Lende 
seconded it. The motion carried unanimously.  

4. Planning Commission Seat F Re-appointment 
Motion: Heinmiller moved to “recommend for the mayor to re-appoint 
Commissioner Don Turner III to serve Seat F for a three-year term ending 
November 2017.” Venables seconded it. The motion carried unanimously.  

5. Planning Commission Chair and Vice-Chair Appointments 
Goldberg said he would be willing to accept nomination for chair.  

Motion: Heinmiller moved to “appoint Goldberg as Planning Commission Chair.” 
Turner seconded it. The motion carried unanimously.  

Motion: Goldberg nominated Heinmiller as Planning Commission Vice-Chair. 
Turner seconded it. The motion carried unanimously.  

6. 2015 Regular Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Preparation Calendar  

The commission reviewed and agreed to the calendar.  

11. COMMISSION COMMENTS  

Turner volunteered to be the representative on the Lutak Dock “strategic-doing” 
committee. 
Lende and Turner will get together with Borough Assessor Dean Olsen to conduct site 
visits to identify Borough-owned properties for sale.                                                                         

12. CORRESPONDENCE  

A. Zoning Clarification of Property C-208-TL-0400 

Goldberg said there has been a dispute about what the zoning classification is for 
this property. Schnabel’s property and two adjoining properties have two zoning 
designations – rural mixed use and multiple residential. Goldberg suggested the 
commission initiate a rezoning of these properties. 

 December 18, 2014 
Page 2 of 3 



Venables did not understand why a staff administrative error would constitute a 
zoning change. 

Goldberg said this error is from before consolidation. There would be a public 
process.  

Case said there was a depiction that was improperly portrayed by drawing it wrong 
and coloring it in wrong.  

Goldberg said someone in 2001 or before decided that there were two different uses 
happening on those three properties. This map is not detailed enough to see exactly 
where the line is. The gravel pit was put in the multiple residential zone where 
resource extraction is not allowed. 

Jimenez said there was no problem with the gravel pit, which has been 
grandfathered in. 

Schnabel said he did go through the public process in 2001. Respectfully, he does 
not want to go through that again. 

Schnabel said he would like the commission to direct staff. He has been confused 
about what he can or cannot do on his property.  

Turner said he believed this can be fixed administratively.  

Goldberg said he will speak with Cui to correct the zoning map.  

13. SET MEETING DATES – The next regular Planning Commission meeting was scheduled 
for 6:30 p.m. on Thursday, January 8, 2015.  

14. ADJOURNMENT– 7:24 p.m.   

 December 18, 2014 
Page 3 of 3 



Staff Report for January 15, 2015 

1. Permits Issued Since December, 2015 – None  
2. Enforcement Orders – None  
3. Projects  

- American Institute of Certified Planners (AICP) Exam: I submitted my application for taking the exam. The exam is 
given twice a year, in May and November. I plan to take the exam in May 2015. To become a certified planner, the 
applicant must meet certain education and experience requirements and pass the exam. Currently my application is 
under review.  

- Hosting Haines Imagery: The Borough ArcGIS online Parcel Viewer has been open to public since August 2014. 
Currently we are seeking a place to generate and store the map tile catches for our website. We believe that the best 
long term solution is to let ESRI host our imagery. We hope that ESRI to host the imagery for free in exchange for 
making it available to all ESRI users. A teleconference with ESRI representatives will be held during the week of Jan 
19. 

7



 

 

1 

Haines Borough Lands Department 
P.O. Box 1209 

Haines, Alaska  99827 
Phone (907) 766-2231 (ext. 33) 

Fax (907) 766-2716 

 
David Sosa  
Borough Manager 
103 3rd Ave 
Haines, Alaska 99827 
 
Re:  Real Property Assessment Summary Report for Haines Borough’s Mosquito Lake School 

(Prepared by Dean Olsen, Assessor, Haines Borough, Haines, Alaska) 
  
 
Mr. Sosa, 

As requested I have completed an appraisal of the Mosquito Lake School owned by the 
Haines Borough. As outlined in the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice 
(USPAP) for the appraising profession, the following steps were taken to produce credible 
results that are appropriate for the appraisal problem and intended user(s) of this report:  

 The “scope of work” and data analysis for this appraisal include a highest and 
best use analysis of the subject property 

 An explanation of the valuation methodology 
 Identification of client and intended use 
 Assignment conditions, and intended use of this report 
 The effective date of value 

 
For convenient access to the final determination of this assignment, the following valuation statement 
shows the end result of this appraisal:   
  

Current “As‐Is” Market Value of Real Property described as A.S.L.S. No. 79‐107, within Protracted Section 15 
of Township 28 South, Range 55 East, Copper River Meridian, a portion of U.S. Survey 3708, Tract B, Lot 2, 
13.05 Acres +/‐: 

Eight Hundred Ten Thousand, Seven Hundred Dollars 
$810,700.00 

 
 
Dean Olsen 
Assessor 
Haines Borough 
Certified Level II Appraiser 
Certificate No. 243 
Expires: 12/31/2016 

10D1



 Page 2 
 

Subject:  Mosquito Lake School located on the 13.05 acre parcel legally described as, A.S.L.S. 
No.79-107, within Protracted Section 15 of Township 28 South, Range 55 East, Copper 
River Meridian, a portion of U.S. Survey 3708, Tract B, Lot 2.   

Owner:   Haines Borough 

Legal Description  
Of Subject:  A.S.L.S. No. 79-107, within Protracted Section 15 of Township 28 South, Range 55 East, 

Copper River Meridian, a portion of U.S. Survey 3708, Tract B, Lot 2, 13.05 Acres +/- 
 
Date of Report:  December 2, 2014 

 
Intended Use:  This report will identify “fair market value” of the subject property identified as the 

Haines Borough Mosquito Lake School on A.S.L.S. No. 79‐107, within Protracted Section 
15 of Township 28 South, Range 55 East, Copper River Meridian, a portion of U.S. Survey 
3708, Tract B, Lot 2; approximately 1.5 miles from the Haines Highway on Mosquito 
Lake Road. This report is to be used by David Sosa, Haines Borough Manager, for 
discussions related to the future use and/or sale of this property.  

 
Intended Users:  Haines Borough Manager, David Sosa, the Honorable Mayor Jan Hill, and Haines 

Borough Assembly 

 
Property Characteristics:  The subject property, currently referred to as “The Mosquito Lake School”, is a 2.5 ‐

story, 5,843 square foot, stick‐framed building with a 1,560 square foot detached 
garage/shop built in 1981 at a cost of approximately $1,500,000. The building is located 
on a 13.05 acre parcel approximately one half mile from Mosquito Lake State Park Camp 
Ground, and 1.5 miles from the Haines Highway which is the road linkage connecting 
the town of Haines to the Alcan Highway at Haines Junction in the Yukon Territory, 
Canada. 

 
Property History:  In 1982 the Mosquito Lake School opened its doors for students living from the border 

at 42 Mile to 18 Mile Haines Highway, as well as the Chilkat Lake and Porcupine Road 
areas, and other surrounding Mosquito Lake Subdivisions. Other students in the Haines 
Borough living outside the described area could also attend, but transportation to and 
from the school for those living outside the established bus route was the responsibility 
of the parents. 
Student enrollment has varied throughout the school’s history, but a change in state 
regulations requiring a minimum of ten students in order for a school to receive state 
funding has determined the fate of the facility. Student enrollment dropped below ten 
during the 2013 school year and resulted in the Haines Borough School District shutting 
down the school when funding was not received from the State of Alaska. 
Since the closing of the Mosquito Lake School, interested parties have contacted the 
Haines Borough inquiring about the possibility of purchasing the facility. 

 
Hypothetical Conditions:  There are no hypothetical conditions for this opinion of value. 

 
Extraordinary Assumptions:   There are no extraordinary assumptions for this opinion of value. 



 Page 3 
 

Definitions 
 

Highest and Best Use:   The reasonably probable and legal use of vacant land, or an improved property, which is 
physically possible, appropriately supported, financially feasible, and that results in the 
highest value. The four criteria the highest and best use must meet are: 

 legal permissibility 

 physical possibility 

 financial feasibility 

 maximum productivity 

 
Cost Approach:  The cost approach is a set of procedures through which a value indication is derived for 

the fee simple interest in a property by estimating the current cost to construct a 
reproduction of  (or replacement for) the existing structure.  This includes entrepreneurial 
incentive, deducting depreciation from the total cost, and adding the estimated land value.  
Adjustments help to indicate the fee simple value of the subject property and reflect the 
value of the property interest. 
 

Income Approach:   The term income capitalization approach, taken from the Appraisal Institute’s 
publication The Dictionary of Real Estate Appraisal 4th edition; is a set of procedures 
through which an appraiser derives a value indication for an income‐producing property 
by converting its anticipated benefits (cash flows and reversion) into property value.  
This conversion can be accomplished in two ways.  One year's income expectancy can 
be capitalized at a market‐derived capitalization rate or at a capitalization rate that 
reflects a specified income pattern, return on investment, and change in the value of the 
investment.  Alternatively, the annual cash flows for the holding period and the 
reversion can be discounted at a specified yield rate. 

 
Sales Comparison Approach: The sales comparison approach is the most common and preferred method of real 

property valuation, provided an appraiser has enough available sales with similar 
characteristics to the subject property being appraised.  Value is unveiled using this 
approach, by comparing the property being appraised (the subject), to similar properties 
that have sold recently.  The appraiser must use appropriate units of comparison, and 
adjust the sale prices of the comparable(s) based on any needed elements of comparison.  
Appraisers use the sales comparison approach to value improved properties, vacant land, 
or land viewed as vacant, but includes improvements. 

 
Market Area 

 The market area is located from approximately 18 Mile Haines Highway to the Alaska border at 42 Mile Haines 
Highway which is part of the land within the Haines Borough zoned “General Use”. Properties in this market area are 
used for a variety of purposes such as residential, recreational, and commercial uses. The Haines Highway, also known as 
Alaska Route 7, is the main transportation artery serving the area. The majority of the property within this market area is 
for single family residential use, with a variety of established Bed and Breakfast businesses. Several parcels are used for 
mineral extraction (gravel and rock), while other commercial uses include a small general store, restaurant/lounge, snow-
cat skiing and snowmobile tours, heli-skiing base stations, and mining. 
 

 
 



 Page 4 
 

Market Conditions 
While overall sales of real property increased from 2012 to 2013, confirmed sales of vacant lots decreased during 

the same period.  Confirmed sales of vacant land for 2014 have increased over the total number of confirmed sales of 
vacant land in all of 2013. The market shows a decrease in remote property values, and values of vacant land in this 
market area have decreased over thirty percent since 2008. While there does not appear to be an extensive over-supply of 
properties in the market area, there is a wide variety of property available for purchase, and some vacant land sales have 
had a marketing time of over six months.  
 

 
 

Sales Data 
 

 
(2014 sales are as of September) 

 
 

 
 
 

Valuation Methodology Analysis 
Highest and best uses of the subject property for both vacant and as improved were evaluated. The highest and 

best use of the subject property both as vacant and improved is as a school.  
Three approaches to value were considered for this assignment. The subject property is not a typical income 

generating business; therefore, insufficient data is available to generate fair market value using the income approach. As a 
result the income approach to value was not applied.  

A lack of available sales information for properties even remotely similar to the subject property eliminates the 
sales comparison approach to value; therefore, this approach was not used to determine fair market value for the subject 
property. 

After analyzing the available information needed to determine market value, the cost approach to value was 
determined to be the most appropriate valuation method for the subject property. The cost approach to value was 
calculated using Marshall and Swift Commercial/Agricultural Estimator version 7.  

 
 

 



 Page 5

Reconciliation of Fair Market Value 

After analyzing vacant land sales information for the market area over the last six years, a site value was 
determined for the subject property. The per acre value of land in the market area has declined since 2008. Although there 
was a slight rebound in 2012, value again dropped closer to the 6 year average in 2014. A per acre land value was 
established from the relevant sales in the market area and was added to the existing site improvements (i.e. building site 
prep, utilities, driveway, parking and landscaping) to calculate the total site value.  

As-Is “Site” Market Value 
Per Acre Land Value: $7,000 
Subject Size: 13.05 Acres 
Indicated Raw Land Value:  $91,350 
Site Improvements: $50,000 
Total Site Value:  $141,350 

Total Site Value Rounded: 141,400.00 

In addition to site value, a value for the existing structure was calculated using the cost approach. The cost 
approach was calculated using Marshal and Swift Commercial Estimator for the structure classified as a Manual Arts 
Building (School), a classification appropriate for the current construction style and most recent use of the structure.  

Using the cost approach to value the improvements on the subject property in its current depreciated condition has 
a value of $669,300. 

Total Site Value:    $141,400 
Improvement Value:    $669,300 
Total Value:   $810,700 

Effective on the date of this report, the current “As-Is” Market Value of Real Property described 
as A.S.L.S. No. 79-107, within Protracted Section 15 of Township 28 South, Range 55 East, 
Copper River Meridian, a portion of U.S. Survey 3708, Tract B, Lot 2, 13.05 Acres +/- is: 

Eight Hundred Ten Thousand, Seven Hundred Dollars 



Summary Report Page: 111/4/2014

Estimate Number 
Parcel Number 
Property Owner 
Property Address 
Property City 
State/Province 
ZIP/Postal Code

:66
:Mosquito Lake School 
:Haines Borough
:Mosquito Lake Road  
:Haines
:AK
:99827

Section 1

Occupancy Height RankClass

2.010.00100%  Elementary School (Entire) 
Total Area
Number of Stories (Section) 
Shape
Effective Age (years)

Wood or steel framed exterior walls 
:  4,461
:  1.00
:  2.00
:  16.00

Components Units/% Other

Exterior Walls:

Stud Walls-Wood Siding

100%

HVAC (Heating):
100%

Hot Water 
Sprinklers: Wet Sprinklers 75%

Section 2

Occupancy RankHeightClass

100%  Maintenance Storage Building 2.010.00Wood or steel framed exterior walls
Total Area :  1,500
Number of Stories (Section) :  1.00
Shape :  2.00
Effective Age (years) :  25.00

Components Units/% Other

Exterior Walls:

Stud Walls-Wood Siding

100%

HVAC (Heating):
Hot Water

100%

07/2014Cost as of CostUnits/% Total
Basic Structure

5,961 118.90 708,766     Base Cost
5,961 20.41 121,683     Exterior Walls

5,961 28.00 166,891
     Heating & Cooling

3,346 5.74 19,206
     Sprinklers

5,961 170.53 1,016,546Basic Structure Cost

Less Depreciation

34.2% 347,290     Physical & Functional

Cost Data by Marshall & Swift

Depreciated Cost 5,961 112.27 669,256

Total Deprectiated Cost Rounded   $669,300



SKETCH/AREA TABLE ADDENDUM
SU

B
JE

C
T

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 S

K
ET

C
H

A
R

EA
 C

A
LC

U
LA

TI
O

N
S

Property Address Mosquito Lk. Rd.
City Haines County USA State AK Zip 99827
Owner Haines Borough
Client (Same as owner) Client Address P.O. Box 1209
Appraiser Name DMO

Parcel No Mosquito Lk. School File No Borough Tax exempt

Haines Borough APEX SOFTWARE 800-858-9958 Apx7100-w Apex Medina

Scale: 1 = 30

AREA  CALCULATIONS  SUMMARY
Code Description Factor Net Size Perimeter Net Totals

GAR Garage/Main. Bld.   1560.01.00    164.0
P/P

  1560.0
Green House    136.01.00     50.0

Shd 2
   136.0

Pump House    128.01.00     48.0
Hns. Bor.

   128.0
Msq.Lk. School   4461.51.00    305.0

2nd lvl
  4461.5

2nd Story   1382.01.00    204.0   1382.0

Comment Table 1

Comment Table 2 Comment Table 3

Pump House was newly consturcted in summer
of 2008.

51'

6
3
'

5.5'
9
'

39'

8
'

33.5'

1
9
'

1
7
'

1
9
'

16' 9
'

Msq.Lk. School
4461.5 sf
First Floor8'

Green House

136.0 sf

26'

8
'

8'

5
4
'

24'

1
5
'

6'

2
9
'

4'

4
'

12'

1
4
'

2nd Story
1382.0 sf

3
0
'

52'

3
0
'

52'

Shop/Main. Bld.
1560.0 sf

Mosquito Lake School

8
'

16'

8
'

16'

Pump H.
128.0 sf







 

 

                              

 

 

                      

   



  
 
January 5, 2015 
 
«OWNER» 
«ADDRESS» 
«CITY», «STATE» «ZIP_» 
 
Re: Classify Borough-Owned Property for Sale 
       Mosquito Lake School  
 
Dear Land Owner, 
 
Haines Borough records show that you own the property adjacent to the Mosquito Lake School property, which is 
located on the 13.05 acre parcel legally described as, A.S.L.S. No.79-107, within Protracted Section 15 of Township 
28 South, Range 55 East, Copper River Meridian, a portion of USS 3708, Tract B, Lot 2.  
 
Per Haines Borough Code 14.20.040, “A. Borough lands may be classified for sale by the assembly with the advice 
of the planning commission. B. No land which the borough owns or has an interest in shall be sold until it has first 
been classified for sale and a use designated...D. Public meetings shall be held by the planning commission to 
discuss any such classification and designation before making any recommendation to the assembly. All adjacent 
property owners of the parcel to be classified shall be notified, in writing, of the public meetings…”  
 
The Haines Borough Planning Commission will hold a public meeting on this matter at 6:30 p.m. at the Haines 
Borough Assembly Chambers on Thursday January 15th. As one of the adjacent property owners of the above-listed 
property, you are being notified that you are invited to attend and comment at the meeting. If you have any questions 
on the matter please contact the Borough. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Tracy Cui 
Planning and Zoning Technician 
Phone: (907)766-2231 Ext 23 
Fax: (907) 766-2716 
xcui@haines.ak.us 
 

 
HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
P.O. BOX 1209 
HAINES, AK  99827 
(907) 766-2231 FAX (907) 766-2716 
 

mailto:xcui@haines.ak.us


Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, i-cubed, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping,
Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

± 0 400 800 1,200 1,600200
Feet

Mosquito Lake School



OWNTYPE OWNER ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP 
PRIVATE DAVID CRAIG VOTH 5010 N. DOUGLAS HWY, LOT 30 JUNEAU  AK 99801
PRIVATE DONALD D. CHASE BOX 1577 HAINES  AK 99827
PRIVATE STEPHEN HUGO KROSCHEL HC 60, BOX 2848 HAINES  AK 99827

STATE DNR REALTY SERVICES SECTION 550 W 7th AVE. SUITE 1050A ANCHORAGE AK 99501
STATE DNR SOUTHEAST REGIONAL OFFICE BOX 111020 JUNEAU AK 99811



14.20.040 Classification of lands for sale. 

A. Borough lands may be classified for sale by the assembly with the advice of the planning 
commission. 

B. No land which the borough owns or has an interest in shall be sold until it has first been 
classified for sale and a use designated. 

C. The assembly may require that there be no use of any land, or interest in land, other than 
permitted by its designation, unless the written approval of the assembly is obtained. 

D. Public meetings shall be held by the planning commission to discuss any such classification 
and designation before making any recommendation to the assembly. All adjacent property 
owners of the parcel to be classified shall be notified, in writing, of the public meetings. 

E. Designation of a use of any land shall not conflict with any existing valid zoning regulations 
and shall be in keeping with the borough comprehensive plan. 

F. The borough does not warrant by its classification, designation or sale of land that the land is 
suited for the use authorized under said classification, designation or sale and no guaranty is 
given or implied that it shall be profitable to employ the land to said use. 

 



1-9-15 
 
David Voth and Sharyle Bell are a married couple that own land adjacent to the 
Mosquito Lake School. The following are their comments to be read to the 
commission during the hearing on the status change for the school property: 
 
We are upset at the closure of the school. Our property value has been lowered. We 
have lost incentive to bring out young grandchildren to live in the area. The school 
was the hub of the community that was valuable and is now missing.  
 
The cost of a new sprinkler system could be recouped in little time if the school 
were reopened.  
 
The touted cost of mothballing the school seems extremely inflated. It does not cost 
$5000 a month as suggested. If nothing else, a Borough firefighter or EMT could be 
given a room and a small stipend to maintain the property. Heating does not cost 
that much. 
 
The school property has been used by State and Borough vehicles as a parking and 
staging area, especially when there are emergencies and there are feet of standing 
snow. The building also stands as an emergency shelter, and an emergency 
replacement for the fire station if needed. Prudence would suggest leaving it intact. 
 
The school playground is routinely used by young people from the area and they 
should continue to be allowed this activity as they and their families are taxpayers 
who are denied the parks of Haines due to the distance to town.  
 
We strongly urge the Borough to simply hold on to the School and property, as there 
is a need for the school and other needs will arise. This is sensible and wise.  
 
If the Borough, in haste, sees an opportunity to gain funds, I suggest that it will find 
little interest from people to buy such a building. Undoubtedly, the building will be 
destroyed in order to sell the land. If this is the path chosen, we urge that the 
Borough split the land in half and allow the school site area to be designated as park 
space for the community. 
 
Thank you, 
 
David Voth 
Sharyle Bell 
 



10D3









Haines Borough 
Application for Board Appointment 

 
 

□ Appointment (I am not currently on the board)     

□ Reappointment (I am currently a member of the board)  
 

Check the board, commission, or committee for which you are applying: 
 

 Planning Commission  Port and Harbor Advisory Committee 

 Tourism Advisory Board  Fire Service Area Board #3 (Klehini) 

 
Chilkat Center Advisory Board 

 Letnikof Estates  
Road Maintenance Service Area Board 

 
Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 

 Riverview Road  
Maintenance Service Area Board 

 Museum Board of Trustees  Historic Dalton Trail  
Road Maintenance Service Area Board 

 Library Board of Trustees  Four Winds  
Road Maintenance Service Area Board 

 
Public Safety Commission 

 
 

 
Temporary (Ad-hoc) Board/Committee ________________________________________ 

 
 

Name: _______________________________________________________________ 
Residence Address: _____________________________________________________ 
Mailing Address: ________________________________________________________ 
Business Phone: ____________________ Home Phone: ________________________ 
Fax: ____________________ Email: _______________________________________ 

 
I declare that I am willing to serve as a member of the designated board, commission, or 
committee. Please enter my name for consideration of appointment by the mayor, subject to 
confirmation by the assembly.  I am a registered voter of the State of Alaska and have resided 
within the Haines Borough for at least thirty (30) days preceding this date or the date of 
appointment.* 

 

________________________________________  ____________________________ 
Signature of Applicant     Date 

 
PLEASE BRIEFLY DESCRIBE YOUR QUALIFICATIONS (You may attach a resume): 
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________ 

* HBC 2.60.020 - A member of a committee, board or commission shall be a resident of the borough as defined below…a person 
qualifying as a borough resident shall:  A) Continue to maintain the person’s principal place of residence within the corporate 
boundaries of the borough and have done so for at least 30 days immediately preceding the date of the person’s appointment by the 
mayor; and B) Physically occupy said residence for at least 30 days immediately preceding the date of the person’s appointment by the 
mayor. 

SEABA Heli
Typewritten Text

SEABA Heli
Typewritten Text

SEABA Heli
Typewritten Text
x

SEABA Heli
Typewritten Text
x

SEABA Heli
Typewritten Text
Scott S Sundberg

SEABA Heli
Typewritten Text
10 Inlet Dr.

SEABA Heli
Typewritten Text

SEABA Heli
Typewritten Text
#

SEABA Heli
Typewritten Text
P.O. box 1368 Haines, Ak 99827

SEABA Heli
Typewritten Text
9077662010

SEABA Heli
Typewritten Text
9077663418

SEABA Heli
Typewritten Text
sunny@skiseaba.com

SEABA Heli
Typewritten Text

SEABA Heli
Typewritten Text
12/28/2014

SEABA Heli
Typewritten Text
My qualifications are that I have gone through several Planning commission processes, from developing land, applying for variances, and extensive CUP processes. I feel that the planning commission is area in which the borough has been struggling. This is left over from consolidation. I believe that Haines government has been forced to make poor choices becuase of these issues and that more involvement is what is needed to create a better system. I have served on the TAB and Chamber and i am very familiar with civic duty. I am willing to help with these processes, dedicate the time and do an honest and throrough job. I realize that in some cases i may have to recuse myself with issues pertaining to my interests, but overall the concern I have is for the future economic and healthy lifestyle that Haines residents deserve.We need to create a solid working platform that allows sustainable growth. By helping streamline and minimize complication through sound planning we can put our best foot forward. I would hope that Mayor Hill would appoint me and that the assembly would confirm. Thank you. 

SEABA Heli
Typewritten Text

SEABA Heli
Typewritten Text



HBC 2.60.055 Filling vacancies. 

In the event of a vacancy on a committee, board or commission, either at the end of the board 
member’s regular term or if the seat is vacated for some other reason, the borough clerk shall 
advertise for replacement board member(s) by posting in three public places a request for letters 
of interest to be submitted to the clerk’s office. Such advertisement shall be placed for a 
minimum of two weeks, after which time the clerk shall transmit the applications to the 
appropriate board for inclusion on the agenda at the next public meeting of the board. The 
following procedure for appointment shall then be followed: 

A. If the board is able to seat a quorum, opportunity for public comment regarding the 
applications for new board member(s) shall be provided. The board shall review all applications 
and prepare written recommendations for appointment(s) to the mayor. The written 
recommendation(s) shall include the reasoning behind the final decision(s). The mayor shall, 
after reviewing the application(s), and considering the board’s recommendation(s), appoint all 
committee, board and commission member(s) subject to confirmation of the assembly. 

B. If the board is unable to seat a quorum, the mayor shall, after reviewing all applications, make 
appointment(s) of new board member(s), subject to the confirmation of the assembly. The mayor 
shall include the reasoning behind the final decision(s). The mayor’s appointment(s) shall be 
included on the agenda for the next regularly scheduled public meeting of the assembly. 
Opportunity for public comment shall be provided. (Ord. 14-01-363 § 6) 

 


	01-15-15 Agenda
	PC Mins 12-18-14
	Jan 15, 2015 Staff report
	10D1 Mosquito Lake School
	10D3 Board Appointment



